Langriville Parish Council Meeting

9th January 2017 – Langrick Village Hall 7.30pm

In attendance – Chairman Cllr Neil Jones, Vice Chair Cllr Duncan Eaton, Cllr John Wood, Cllr Jan Walker, Cllr Joy Cawthorn& Cllr Paula Cooper.

District Cllr Tom Ashton

Clerk, Kathy Roberts

No Public forum required.

Agenda.

- 53. Welcome from Chairman Cllr Neil Jones
- 54. No apologies
- 55. **Dispensation for all councillors** requested to enable discussion on planning matters, this will be recorded and will remain in place to AGM where and annual dispensation will be created, proposed, seconded, all in favour RESOLVED.
- Notes from previous meeting held November 10th 2016 proposal to accept as a true and correct record of the meeting held on that date, also to confirm the notes of meeting held September signed and dated at that meeting in Chairman's absence by Cllr Paula Cooper, seconded all in favour RESOLVED, Chairman signed and dated the minutes.
- 57. **Police report**, hare coursing is the main concern once again, Swans in road, Cows in road, a burglary from out buildings at property on Ferry Rd was missed from the report a significant amount of large items were stolen.
- 58. **District Clir Tom Ashton** Area forums are looking at planning comments, explaining how to make good representation etc. Green bin collections, increase to £40 from £25 for the years green waste collection. The Laburnam House application for Chicken Farm has been called in to committee due to the number of local objections.
- 59. **Speed Indicator** –Carrington/New Bolingbroke have opted out of the joint parishes scheme, still awaiting confirmation from Frithville of their involvement. The cost is held at £2,039 + VAT this does not include any fixings or posts etc, Thornton Le Fen have confirmed one site, pole required. Langrick, Anton's Gowt sites still tbc.
- 60. **BT removal of call box** The new style box on Armtree Rd is to be removed due to zero usage over the past year, BT are offering the opportunity to adopt the old traditional style red boxes but not the new ones, Cllr Eaton proposed that council should try to keep the new style one on Armtree Rd for the housing of a defibrillator in the future, also to confirm to BT that the Council wish to adopt the old style box at Antons Gowt for same purpose, seconded vote taken 3 for 3 against, Chairman used his casting vote the motion was carried in favour to apply to BT for both parish boxes.
- 61. **Planning** <u>S/096/01999/16 Laburnam House</u>, chicken farm proposal. Council have responded in objection to this, District Cllr N Jones will present the case for the either as Parish representative or and neighbour. <u>S/096/02472/16</u> development of land to North of "The Retreat" Leagate Rd Anton's Gowt, four houses in total with

- associated driveways and garages. Proposal to support this application Cllr P Cooper, seconded Cllr D Eaton, all voted in favour SUPPORT RESOLVED. The development will bring enhanced use of school, shops and bus service.
- 62. **Defibrillator purchase** these have been now quoted at just under £1000 each including the cabinet, there is an annual cost of around £30 required for pad replacement on a 3 year cycle. Langrick Matters would be pleased to make a donation towards these, other funding sources to be looked for. Agenda item March.
- 63. **Finances** Income from Hall bookings £341. Payments salary Dec/Jan £280, HMRC Dec/Jan £68, EON £83.18, Anglian Water £13.03, hall fee £410,RBL poppy appeal £20, Newsletters £48, proposal to pay all as listed seconded, all in favour RESOLVED.
- 64. **Budget Proposals and estimates** after discussion Cllr D Eaton proposed to increase the precept to cover any further grass cutting required due to county council budget cuts by £250 to £4,750, seconded Cllr P Cooper, no further proposals vote taken all in favour RESOLVED
- 65. **Parish Meeting** clerk to invite Steve Pratton from the emergency services to demonstrate and explain use of defibrillators, also invite, LIVES local representative. Meeting times to be changed to 7pm for all future meetings.

Meeting dates agreed for 2017, March 6th, May 8th, July 10th, Sept 11th& Nov 20th.

Meeting closed.